
From: Bridgit Smith <bridgit.smith@sportcanterbury.org.nz> 

To: Bridgit Smith <bridgit.smith@sportcanterbury.org.nz> 

Date: 21/02/2024 10:34 NZDT 

Subject: Public First Aid Course 

  

  

Hi, 
  
We have a First Aid Course that we are running on Saturday the 20th of April at Nga Puna 
Wai Sports Hub. 
  
The Special pricing that we have for Regional Sports Organisations is as follows: 
  
New Zealand First Aid Certificate (Comprehensive First Aid) with the following unit 
standards gained: 6400 Manager First Aid, 6401 Provide First Aid and 6402 Provide Basic Life 
Support. The Cost for this course is $145 gst inc per person. 
  
The revalidation certificate is $105 gst inc per person. 
  
Please let me know if you have any members of your organisation that would like to book 
this course. 
  
  
  
Ngā mihi | Kind regards, 

Bridgit 
  
 
Bridgit Smith 

Account Manager 

p   027 301 6801 

a   Sport Canterbury offices – Unit B, 1 Brynley Street, Hornby, Christchurch 8042 

e   bridgit.smith@sportcanterbury.org.nz 

w   www.wpfirstaid.co.nz 
f    Workplace First Aid Training 

 

http://www.wpfirstaid.co.nz/

